

DUOLIN GE

RESUME

CONTACT INFO

604-861-9517

geduolin1991@gmail.com

IMBD: <https://www.imdb.com/name/nm7737560/>

Reel: <https://vimeo.com/428038652>

PROFILE

Specializes in compositing.

Hard worker and fast learner.

Excellent communication, works well with others and always has a positive attitude.

Reliable troubleshooter with an eye for creative problem solving.

Years of pipeline and workflow experience as a VFX Compositor.

EDUCATION

Master of Fine Art

Academy of Art University VFX&3D Animation, Compositing

Bachelor of Fine

Art Huazhong Normal University Film Director

EXPERIENCE

Encore VFX

VFX Compositor

October 01, 2018 - Now, Los Angeles – Vancouver

Flash (TV Show 2018-2020)

Super Girl (TV Show 2018-2020)

Titans (TV Show 2019)

Bat Women (TV Show 2019-2020)

Doom Patrol (TV Show 2010)

Seal Team (TV Show 2018-2020)

Boss (Feature Film 2019)

Green Arrow (2018)

Aaron Sims Creative

VFX Compositor

March 18, 2018-September 20, 2018 Los Angeles

Running with the devil (Feature Film, 2018)

Asura (Feature Film, 2018)

Acer (Advertisement, 2018)

X-men: Dark Phoenix (Feature Film, 2018)

Ivy (TV Show, 2018)

Ingenuity Studios

Nuke Compositor

January 16, 2017-December 24, 2017 Los Angeles

Isn't It Romantic (Feature Film)

End Game (MV)

Look What you make me do (MV)

Bodied (Feature Film)

Last Man on Earth (TV Show)

Grace and Frankie (TV Show)

Fresh of The Boat (TV Show)

Buddy System (TV Show)

Blackish (TV Show)

Imagine Dragons-Thunder (MV)

Modem Family (TV Show)

Brooklyn 99 (TV Show)

Superstore (TV Show)

Queen of The South (TV Show)

Shadows (Feature Film)

Independent film

Creative Director, VFX Supervisor
July 15-Now Los Angeles-Vancouver

MAGICIAN: GAME OF DETECTIVE (Short Film 2019-2020)

Awards:

Selected by LA Shorts International Film Festival 2020

Chinese American Film Festival Best Short Film 2019

TINHEAD (Short Film 2019)

Awards:

Selected to Salento International Film Festival 2020

Selected to Burbank International Film Festival 2020

NIGHT CAB (Short Film 2019)

Awards:

Selected to BAFTA Student Film Awards 2020

SUMMER KNIGHT (Independent feature film 2019)

Awards:

Tokyo International Film Festival – Asian Future Best Film Awards 2019

FACE (Short Film 2019)

Awards:

Asian World Film Festival-Best Director 2019

Underground (Short Film 2019)

Awards:

The Houston International Film Festival-Gold Remi 2019

Cup of Cake (Short Film 2018)

Awards:

AFMA Film Festival of Young Cinema

Skill

Nuke
Mocha Pro
After Effects
Python&TCL
Unreal Engine 4.25
Cinema 4D
Arnold, Redshift and Octane
Photoshop
Premiere Pro

Activity

PIANIST
Amateur Level 9

LANDSCAPE
PHOTOGRAPHER

PERSONAL REFERENCE

Available Upon request